

## **AGENDA**

### **Wenhaston Village Hall Management Committee Meeting**

**Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> July 2019 in the main hall at 7pm**

1. Welcome and Apologies
2. Welcome Paul Meaden representative for the Parish Council
3. Peter Wildish (Vice Chair) to revert to elected role from PC representative.
4. Minutes of the Committee meeting of 24<sup>th</sup> July
5. Matters arising
6. Financial report– SA
7. Bookings report – JP
8. Projects discussion - all
9. Grants update – IB
10. 100 Club report - TG
11. Café update - SA
12. Craft market update - CHJ
13. Maintenance group report and plan for 2019 - RA/SA
14. Wood pellet boiler update - SA
15. Entertainments group report – CHJ
16. Christmas bazaar planning
17. Correspondence
18. Any other business
19. Date of the next meeting